

*Will file
Information only*

TIDEWATER OIL COMPANY

HOBBS OFFICE 000

1962 APR 30 AM 7:22

Box 347
Hobbs, New Mexico
April 27, 1962

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
P. O. Box 871
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr.

Re: Application for Triple Completion, A. B. Cortez "C" Well No. 18
1900' HSL and 990' WHL, Unit L, Section 26, T10N, 25E, Range 37E,
Leon County, New Mexico.

Gentlemen:

Tidewater Oil Company respectfully requests that the Oil Conservation Commission schedule a hearing at the earliest possible date to consider this application. Cortez "C" No. 18 is dual completed in the Justin Blinberry and Justin Lilienburger Fields under provisions of GOC Order No. DC-725. Tidewater proposes to triple complete Well No. 18 in the Justin Tubb-Brinkard Field. Production of oil from these pools will be through three strings of 2-3/8" tubing.

A plat is attached showing the location of A. B. Cortez "C" No. 18, together with the location of all offset wells. Also attached is a diagrammatic sketch of the proposed triple completion and the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission "Application for Multiple Completion" form.

Very truly yours,

TIDEWATER OIL COMPANY

C. L. Wade
C. L. Wade,
Area Superintendent

ARS:bw

Attachments